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Dear Phil,

I hereby grant permission to the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, Inc., to print the material
contained in Draft Document  IEEE 802.16-00/D2-2000 which I co-authored and is listed below:

Figure 11. Page 47 BS RPE in the azimuth plane- Electrical Class 1
Table 3 Page 47 BS RPE in the azimuth plane- Electrical Class 1
Figure 12 Page 48 BS RPE in the azimuth plane- Electrical Class 2
Table 4 Page 48 BS RPE in the azimuth plane- Electrical Class 2
Figure 13 Page 49 BTS elevation co-polarized maximum above the horizon
Table 5 Page 50 BTS elevation co-polarized maximum above the horizon
Figure 14 Page 50 BS co-polarized minimum below the horizon
Table 6 Page 50 BS co-polarized minimum below the horizon
Figure 15 Page 51 BS cross-polarized maximum above and below the horizon
Table 7 Page 51 BS cross-polarized maximum above and below the horizon
Figure 16 Page 53 SS RPE Class 1
Table 8 Page 53 SS RPE Class 1
Figure 17 Page 54 SS RPE Class 2
Table 9 Page 54 SS RPE Class 2
Figure 18 Page 55 SS RPE Class 3
Table 10 Page 55 SS RPE Class 3

This permission to use this material is granted for world rights and applies to all future revisions and
editions in all media known or hereinafter known.
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